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FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk>

Cc : aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva

heau

56 Rue de Moil
1 Geneve.

022 915 1256
Fax | 022 734 9084

Emaii - prun.geneva@mia.gov.lk

visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

From: IMBODEN, Hiroko [mailto:imbodenh@who.int]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:03 PM
To: IMBODEN, Hiroko <imbodenh@who.int>

Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

s O

RIS

secretary@health.gov.lk

Mon, Jul 16, 2018 08:16 PM

1 attachment

(¥ ,v'_)
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We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health Organization‘f The
aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at

WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request that applicants
apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://tl-int.vcdp.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot
accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we would therefore
appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates.

: Req. IHentiﬁér"A
1802909

1803302

1803188

71802908

T Title

) Director of the Global Preparedness Monitoring
. Board Secretariat (GPMB)

Loéistician

i Supply Chain Managément Officer

Pfogramme Officer

1803182

1803221
1802767
1802655
b

71803110

1803192
1803193

1802841

Technical Officer - Emergency Communications

Operatnoris support and Logisticé (OSL) Lead

" Technical Officer

Technical Officer (Flhanciai brbtecfidn, Equity
and Poverty)
Technical Offi

k Communications

g

Pro:iect Manager-‘Buildingb Renovation
Management, Implementation Monitoring

" Unit Leader TB

Unit Leader HIV

| Grade
D2

P3

p3

P3

" pa
Pa
P4

P4

P4

ps

PS5

Technical Officer (Health Financing for UHC-
HCF)

1803213

" WHO Health Emergencies (WHE) Lead

{ PS5

Administration & manageﬁient

“A‘Hrﬁinis.tration & management

| Administration & management

) Administration & managément

* Contract type City‘— Name Req Job Level " Job Field - Name
{ Fixed~te'rmvappointment' H Geneva Director Medical & health-related
Fixed-term appointment Nairobi . Professional
i Temporary appointment | Brazzaville 1 Engineéring
- under Staff Rule 420.4 {
: Fixed-term appointment | Geneva | Professional
' Fixed-term ébpoihtment Nairobi " Professional Emerééniy 'reiief/Crisis
i intervention
 Fixed-term appointment | Professional | Medical & health-related
Temporafy apbointment Geneva " Professional |"Medical & health-related
under Staff Rule 420.4
Fixed-term appointment : Geneva | Medical & health-related
Fixed-term appointmént Manila Professional Medical & health-related
Temporary appointment | Brazzaville Professional
under Staff Rule 420.4
bFixbed-(le‘rr“ﬁ‘a'ppointmént ] Cobenhégen " Medical & health-related
 Fixed-term appointment Copeﬁhagen | "Medical & health-related
" Fixed-term éppoiﬁtméﬁt " "'New Delhi f’rofesgibnal
Temp'ora}ybéppoihtmen’t | Damascus " Medical & health-related

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships
A global internship requisition is published on the WHO recruitment site and can be accessed at
https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=18009648&tz=GMT%2B01%3A00. We would welcome your support in outreach
efforts to qualified and interested interns. Full information on the WHO internship programme is available at
http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms Cornelia Griss (e-mail:
grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department

http://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=C:17408&tz=Asia/Colombo

Ckzsfng Date
03-Aug-2018 23:59:00

04-Aug-2018 23:59:00

* 31-Jul-2018 23:59:00

©10-Jul-2018 11:14:53
1313012018 23:59:00

© 03-Aug-2018 23:59:00

. 03-Aug-2018 23:59:00
02-Aug-2018 23:59:00

' 30-1ul-2018 23:59:00

| 30-Jul-2018 23:59:00

05-Aug-2018 23:59:00
"05-Aug-2018 23:59:00

" 02-Aug-2018 23:59:00

25-Jul-2018 23:59:00
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From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

1 of SriLanka in {

x - 022 734 9084
Fmail - prun.geneva@mia.gov.lk
visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:35 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health Organization. The
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

Mon, Jul 09, 2018 02:17 PM

41 attachment

Req. " Title Grade = Contract type ¢ City - Reg. Job : Job Field - Name Closing dat Major Office
: Identifier* | H Name Level
1802893 Coordinator, Mortality and Health Fixed-term Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related : 17-Jul-2018 HQ
i | Analysis _appointment e _— . N 23:59:00 Headquarters
1802806 Team Lead (Innovation, Access and PS Fixed-term Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 02-Jul-2018 HQ
..Use) s appointment i : . I 1 ¥ 3 . Headgquarters
1801357 . Public Health Officer PS Fixed-term : Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 20-Jul-2018 | HQ
i R~ g ._appointment a g E—— ...12359:00  Headquarters
1802896 i Coordinator, Governance for UHC and : PS . Fixed-term Manila Professional | Medical & health-related @ 15-Jul-2018 © WP Western
. SDGs i appointment ; 23:59:00 . Pacific
| 1803060 | Health Emergency Officer (Health P4 Fixed-term Manila . Professional | Medical & health-related | 26-Jul-2018 : WP Western
| Cluster Coordination & Readiness) ; appointment i 23:59:00 Pacific
1802837 Country Preparedness & IHR (CPI) P4 Fixed-term Asmara Professional | Medical & health-related | 25-Jul-2018 . AF Africa
. Officer R i __appointment . | 23:59:00 .
1802485 Scientist P4 Temporary Geneva Professional = Medical & health-related | 24-Jul-2018 HQ
appointment under i 23:59:00 Headquarters
S SR . Staff Rule 420.4 - S
1802688 Technical Officer (Diagnostics P4 Temporary Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 24-Jul-2018 HQ
Advisor) appointment under 23:59:00 Headquarters
i i . = = . Staff Rule 420.4 i ] e R L. W
© 1802851 i Technical Manager P4 Fixed-term Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 23-Jul-2018 UT UNITAID
; ...appointment ! 23:59:00
| 1802976 | Health Systems Specialist P4 Temporary Accra | Professional | Medical & health-related | 18-Jul-2018 AF Africa
i i appointment under i 23:59:00
- ; . . Staff Rule 420.4 . el ST S sl —
1802422 Programme Manager - P4 Fixed-term Geneva | Professional = Administration & 18-Jul-2018 © UT UNITAID
appointment | management 23:59:00
1802883 . Health Economist P4 Temporary Harare Professional | Medical & health-related | 15-Jul-2018 AF Africa
{ . appointment under { 23:59:00
— B _Staff Rule 420.4 & S — S
: 1802914 Health Emergency Officer P4 . Temporary Maputo . Professional | Medical & health-related | 09-Jul-2018 AF Africa
appointment under 23:59:00
| Staff Rule 420.4 ! | .
1803057 | Management and Administration P3 Fixed-term Professional | Administration & 20-Jul-2018 . AF Africa
(MGA) Officer appointment ; | management 23:59:00
1802799 | HR Specialist P3 Fixed-term Geneva | Professional | Administration & 27-ul-2018
appointment i | management 23:59:00 { Headquarters
1802651 Technical Officer (Health Systems P3 Temporary Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 25-Jul-2018 HQ
Governance) appointment under 23:59:00 Headquarters
H ) i i i . Staff Rule 420.4 i 1 i i
i 1802939 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term Geneva Professional | Administration & 25-Jul-2018 HQ
appointment i | management 23:59:00 . Headquarters
1802653 Technical Officer (Health Technology P3 Temporary Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 24-Jul-2018 HQ
i Assessment) appointment under 23:59:00 Headquarters
i . ; . Staff Rule 420.4 ek B S— - ;
1802691 Technical Officer P3 Temporary . Geneva Professional | Medical & health-related | 24-Jul-2018 HQ
appointment under 23:59:00 | Headquarters
. . S i S0 Rule 4204 L - EER . S ; o
1802847 | Technical Officer, Laboratory P3 Fixed-term Manila . Professional | Medical & health-related | 16-Jul-2018 { WP Western
! : y s . @ppointment " - o S—" 1 23159:00 .. Pacific
: 1802633 ! Epidemiologist S P3 Temporary Geneva i Professional | Medical & health-related | 23-Jul-2018 i HQ
appointment under 23:59:00 Headquarters
{ . . Staff Rule 420.4 . : |
1802766 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva : Professional | Medical & health-related | 17-Jul-2018 HQ
appointment under 23:59:00 . Headquarters
e | Staff Rule 420.4 - R R -
| 1801705 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term Geneva | Professional | Medical & health-related = 16-Jul-2018 HQ

http://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=C:1740&tz=Asia/Colombo
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Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

3 /2

Req. Identifier Title Grade Contract type City - Name Req. Job Level iJob Field - Name Closi‘r‘\‘g“b;ie”
1802909 Director of the Global Preparedness Monitoring D2 Fixed-term .avppo.intrﬁe;\tb Geneva I Director Medical & health- 03-Aug-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
Board Secretariat (GPMB) i related
1803302 Logistician P3 Fixed-term appointment Nairobi Professional Administration & ;04-Aug-2018 23:59:00 AF Africa
management
1803188 Supply Chain Management Officer P3 Temporary appointment under Brazzaville Engineering 31-Jul-2018 23:59:00 AF Africa
) | _staff Rule 4204 R S .
1802908 Programme 6ffivcevr ..... P 3 .... Fixed-term épp ' Genev; %Professional Administration & :10-Jul-2018 11:14:53 HQ Headquarters
i management i
1803182 Technical Officer - Emergency Communications P3 Fixed-term appointment Nairobi Professional E}nergencv 31-Jul-2018 23:59:00 %AF Africa
‘relief/Crisis
b A R S * L. |intervention — P
:1803221 | Operations suppor(" a.nd Logistics (dSL) Lead P4 Fixed-term appointment ‘Professional :Medical & health-: 03-Aug-2018 23:59:00 AF Africa
A A N b L related B
1802767 Technical Officer P4 Temporary appointrﬁeﬁt under Geneva \Professional Medical & health- 03-Aug-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 | related _— it ouprecuel
1802655 Technical Officer (Financial protection, Equity and P4 Fixed-term appointment {Geneva Medical & health-:02-Aug-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
1803165 Technical Officer, Risk Communications P4 Fixed-term appointment éManila Professional Medical & health-:30-Jul-2018 23:59:00 WP Western Pacific
........... % So— related e
1803110 Project Manager-Building Renovation P4 Temﬁ;rarv appointment under |Brazzaville Professional Administration & :30-Jul-2018 23:59:00 AF Africa
Management, Implementation Monitoring Staff Rule 420.4 management
1803192 Unit Leader TB PS5 Fixed-term ap;)gi.ntment C&E:enhagen Medical & health-{05-Aug-2018 23:59:00 EU Europe
AL . :related. - -
1803193 Unit Leader HIV PS Fixed-term appointment Copenhagen Medical & health-05-Aug-2018 23:59:00 EU Europe
1802841 Technical Officer (Health Financing for UHC-HCF) PS Fixed-term appointment New Delhi Professional Administration & :02-Aug-2018 23:59:00 SE South East Asia
management
1803213 WHO Health Emergencies (WHE) Lead P5 Temporary appointment under |Damascus Medical & health-; 25-Jul-2018 23:59:00 EM Eastern
Staff Rule 420.4 related Mediterranean




